Fra: Mona Hermansen <Mona.Hermansen@norconsult.com>

Sendt: onsdag 31. august 2022 22:22

Til: Postmottak Alver

Kopi: Merethe Tvedt

Emne: FW: Planforslag Tonesmarka - revidert planmateriell

Vedlegg: VA rammeplan Tonesmarka_2022-02-21.pdf; GH_102.pdf; GH_103.pdf;

GH_100.pdf; GH_101.pdf
Vedlagt VA-rammeplanen.

Mvh

Mona Hermansen

Planlegger

Mob: +47 454 04 674
mona.hermansen@norconsult.com

Norconsult AS, Postboks 1199, NO-5811 Bergen
Valkendorfsgaten 6, NO-5012 Bergen

Tel: +47 5537 5500 | Fax: +47 5537 5501
www.norconsult.no

CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE: This message is for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain confidential information. If you are not an
intended recipient, you are requested to notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. While the sender has taken reasonable precautions to minimize the risk of viruses, we cannot warrant the absence of, or accept liability for,
any such viruses in this message or any attachment.

From: Mona Hermansen

Sent: onsdag 31. august 2022 22:20

To: post@alver.kommune.no

Cc: Merethe Tvedt <merethe.tvedt@alver.kommune.no>
Subject: Planforslag Tonesmarka - revidert planmateriell

Til Alver kommune, Plan og byggesak.
Angaande detaljreguleringsplan for Tonesmarka. Dykkar ref 20/ 293 — 21/ 86663

Vi viser til mangelbrev mottatt 21.12.21. Vedlagt revidert planmateriell.
Sja vedlagte brev med fglgande vedlegg:

. Plankart datert 2022-08-26

. Faresegner datert 2022-08-29

. Planomtale datert 2022-08-29

. lllustrasjonsplan datert 2022-08-19

. VA-rammeplan datert 2022-02-21 m/ 4 vedlegg

VA-rammeplanen m/ vedlegg kjem i ein eigen epost.

Mvh

Mona Hermansen
Planlegger
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